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Donna De Brenni

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2013 3:07 PM
To: Heatlth

Subject: RE: Save the Barrett Centre

My details are
Mr D Wilsaon

>

>

> Thank you far your email to the Honourable Lawrence Springborg MP, Minister for Health.

>

> If you would like to provide an opportunity for the Minister to respond, please email back with your title, postal
address and your correspondence will he actioned as appropriate.

>

> We appreciate the tirne you have taken to contact our office.

>

> Kind regards

>

> Office of the Minister for Health

> E-mail; |

> Phone;

>

>

>

> From

> Sent: Mondav. 7 October 2013 $:43 PM

> To: Health

> Subject: Save the Barrett Centre

>

> Dear Sir

>

> Since late 2012, the people of Queensland have been waiting to find out if young people suffering with severe
mental illness will continue to receive the outstanding treatment that the Barrett Adolescent Centre has been
providing for 30 vears.

>

> The anhauncement of the centre’s closure at Wacol has devastated many. But compounding that with more
waiting about future mental healthcare options is too much to ask of people whose lives are already filled with daily
pain and distress.

>

> The Expert Clinical Reference Group has recomimended retaining a madel of care that includes INPATIENT
EXTENMDED TREATMENT and ON-SITE SCHOOLING. So i am writing to ask you to announce publicly that your
government will ensure the provision of exactly such a service.

>

> The details of how such a maodel will put into practice may require the final months of the fife of the Barrett Centre
at Wacol to finalise — but the ongoing availahility of LONGTERM RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT with a
MULTIDISCIPLIMARY TEAM that includes ON-SITE EBUCATION provided by SPECIALISED TEACHERS must he
confirmed as soon as possible so as not to cause any more disruption to the lives of people who are already
suffering.
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= SEVERE mental illness goes beyond depression and anxiety. SEVERE mental iliness can mean violence, self-harm,
extreme isofation, family torment and ultimately suicide. You have the power to lighten the loads that would be, fo
many of us, already unbearable,

>

> Please announce as soon as you can that adolescents with severe mental iliness will have access to INPATIENT
EXTENDED TREATIMENT ON-SITE SCHOOLING from 2014 onwards,

>

> Thank you,

>

>

>

> david wilsan

>

>

>

> This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s} only; and may contain privileged
and confidantial information. If received in errar, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer systern network,

>

> If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not capy, distribute or take any action{s} that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and for publication of this email is also prohibtted.

>

> Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government,

>

> Please consider the environment before printing this email,

>






